
 

 
Telephone Enquiries: Monica Bell, Democratic Services (01254) 380114 
Email:  monica.bell@hyndburnbc.gov.uk 
Published on Tuesday, 20th June 2017 

Page 1 of 1  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Management Review Committee 
 
Thursday, 6 July 2017 at 11.00 am, 
Scaitcliffe House, Ormerod Street, Accrington 
 
Membership 
 
Chair: Councillor Miles Parkinson  
 
Councillors Paul Cox, Tony Dobson and Paul Thompson 
 

 

A G E N D A 
 
 

1.   Apologies for Absence, Substitutions, Declarations of Interest and Dispensations   
 
 

2.   Minutes of Last Meeting  (Pages 3 - 4) 
 
To submit the Minutes of the meeting of the Management Review Committee held on 1st 
December 2015 for approval as a correct record. 

Recommended - That the Minutes be received and approved as a 
correct record. 

 

3.   Draft Learning and Development Policy  (Pages 5 - 18) 
 
To present a draft Learning and Development Policy for approval. 

Recommended - That the proposed Learning and Development Policy, 
attached as Appendix 1 to the report, be agreed for 
immediate implementation. 

 

 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
135 

 
MANAGEMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE 

 

 
Tuesday, 1st December, 2015 

 
Present:  Councillor Miles Parkinson (in the Chair), Councillors Clare Cleary, 

Paul Cox and Terry Hurn 
 

Apologies Councillor Tony Dobson 

  

 
280 Apology for Absence 

 
An apology for absence was submitted from Councillor Tony Dobson. 
 

281 Substitution 
 
Councillor Terry Hurn attended the meeting as substitute representative for Councillor Tony 
Dobson. 
 

282 Declarations of Interest and Dispensations 
 
There were no declarations of interest or dispensations. 
 

283 Minutes of Last Meeting 
 
The Minutes of the meeting of the Management Review Committee held on 22nd April 2015 
were submitted for approval as a correct record. 
 
Resolved - That the Minutes be received and approved as a correct 

record. 
 

284 Proposed Replacement of Stress Management Policy 
 
The Head of Human Resources submitted a report relating to the proposed replacement of 
the Council’s Stress Management Policy.  The following documents were appended to the 
report:- 
 
Appendix 1  -  Current Stress Management Policy and General Information Guide including 
Work Related Stress Risk Assessments 
Appendix 2  -  Emotional Wellbeing Handbook (Draft) 
Appendix 3  -  Promoting Emotional Wellbeing  -  A Guide for Managers (Draft) 
 
Appendices 2 and 3 had been designed to support a reduction in stress / anxiety / 
depression related absence. 
 
The current Stress Management Policy (Appendix 1) had been introduced in 2004 and was 
based on best practice at that time, including the then Health and Safety Executive (HSE) 
Stress Management Standards.  Nationally and across local government, stress / anxiety 
and depression was the highest cause of sickness absence and was the highest cause of 
lost days at Hyndburn Borough Council.   
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 2.



 
 
 

 

 
136 

The Council’s WHAT Team had decided that the area of stress / anxiety and depression 
should be looked at as a priority for the coming year and a short-term Working Group had 
been established.  The Group had put forward proposals for a revised and more helpful 
Stress Management Policy which still complied with the Council’s duty of care.   
 
The new draft Emotional Wellbeing Handbook (Appendix 2) whilst still dealing with stress-
related cases, also represented a much more positive approach based on latest research 
which showed that people could learn skills to enhance their own happiness, their inner 
resilience and ability to bounce back from life’s troubles.  It had been designed to be read 
and followed by people who were well, not just those who perceived they were stressed (in 
a bad way).  A Guide for Managers had also been developed to support the Handbook 
(Appendix 3). 
 
A group of “Friendly Faces” was being established and would consist of people from around 
the Council with some basic training in counselling, mental health awareness and some of 
the relevant Human Resources policies or support mechanisms.  Training was also to be 
rolled out to managers, including elearning on supporting the emotional wellbeing of staff as 
part of their management responsibilities.  There would also be management training 
around a revised performance review process which would include feedback from the 
member of staff and how they felt about their job and workloads.  The Employee Assistance 
Programme which gave all staff access to 24/7 telephone support and face to face 
counselling had also been reviewed.  Training on personal resilience had been delivered 
and sessions would continue to be offered as part of the annual training plan to support 
emotional wellbeing. 
 
Unison Branch Officers had been very supportive of the proposals and they had also been 
approved at a meeting of the Council’s Joint Negotiating Consultative Committee held on 
29th September 2015 to which all Trade Unions had been invited. 

Resolved (1) That the proposed Emotional Wellbeing Handbook and 
Guide for Managers be agreed and replace the current 
Stress Management Policy;  and, 

 (2) That the Head of Human Resources be requested to 
implement the agreed changes and proposed actions.   

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Signed:…………………………………………… 
 

Date: …………….………………………………………… 
 

Chair of the meeting 
At which the minutes were confirmed 

 
 

Page 4



 

 

REPORT TO: Management Review Committee 

DATE: 06 July 2017 

PORTFOLIO: Cllr Gareth Molineux - Resources 

REPORT AUTHOR: Kirsten Burnett 

TITLE OF REPORT: Draft Learning and Development Policy 

EXEMPT REPORT  
(Local Government 
Act 1972, Schedule 
12A)  

Options Not applicable 

KEY DECISION: No If yes, date of publication:  

 
  
1. Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To present a draft Learning and Development Policy (Appendix 1). 
 
2. Recommendations  
 
2.1 That the proposed Policy is agreed for immediate implementation. 
 
3. Reasons for Recommendations and Background 
 
3.1 The current Learning and Development Policy was agreed in 2011.  It is now out of 

date in a number of ways: 
 

 It reflects the Council’s previous commitment to Investors in People; 

 It was written at a time when Skills for Life and Union Learning representatives were 
new, whereas now they are embedded into our processes;  

 It was written prior to the new Apprenticeship Levy; and 

 It does not reflect the new arrangements whereby the training budget is be held 
centrally by HR. 
 

3.2 The new draft largely reflects the same underlying principles and it includes 
responsibilities for managers.  It also includes responsibilities for employees including 
listening, asking for clarification, arriving promptly and so on.  (See S3 of draft policy.) 

 
3.3 Instead of dividing the overall training budget by service, it is now being managed 

centrally.  This is to try and ensure that funding is based on need rather than staff 
numbers, and that where there are opportunities for staff to develop the skills they 
need via apprenticeships, we can identify this.  The draft policy outlines the factors 
which will be used to prioritise requests for training and a process for making requests.  
This will rely on consistent and timely PDR completion.  (S4 of draft policy.) 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3.



 

 

 
3.4 The current policy gives leave for taking examinations (covered by the Green Book) 

and also for half a day’s study leave per half day exam.  Many qualifications however 
are based on other forms of assessment and sometimes some flexibility is required.  
For example, in our internal ILM level 3 Management courses, which are modular 
programmes over a number of days, with written assignments, we allow 1 day’s study 
leave.  The proposed draft outlines that study time will be agreed at the outset, in 
consultation with HR. 

 
3.6 The repayment provisions have not changed, other than adding detail which would 

cover existing staff who may undertake qualifications under an apprenticeship.  People 
taken on specifically to undertake an apprenticeship would not be required to repay 
any training costs. 

 
4. Alternative Options considered and Reasons for Rejection 
 
4.1 The existing policy is out of date. 
 
5. Consultations 
 
5.1 Management Team and the Trade Unions have been involved in developing the final 

draft.  All staff were invited to comment. 
 
6. Implications 
 

Financial implications (including 
any future financial commitments 
for the Council) 
 

N/a 

Legal and human rights 
implications 
 

It is important to operate a system which 
ensures we do not breach our equality 
obligations. 

Assessment of risk 
 

N/a 

Equality and diversity implications 
A Customer First Analysis should be 
completed in relation to policy 
decisions and should be attached as 
an appendix to the report.  
 

A CFA is attached. 

 
 
7. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985: 

List of Background Papers  
 
None. 
  

Page 6

http://hyntranet/index.php?option=com_remository&Itemid=80&func=startdown&id=1407


 

 

 

Hyndburn Borough Council 
 
 Customer First Analysis 

 

 
 

1. Purpose 
 

 What are you trying to achieve with the policy / service / function? 
 
To set out key principles and processes for how the Council deals with learning and development. 
 

 Who defines and manages it? 
 
HR, line manager and all employees have responsibilities, overseen by HR. 
 

 Who do you intend to benefit from it and how? 
 
The organisation and all its customers should benefit from having skilled and motivated staff who keep their 
knowledge up to date and behave in a way that encourages co-operation.  
 

 What could prevent people from getting the most out of the policy / service / function? 
 
Not having effective performance development reviews. 
 

 How will you get your customers involved in the analysis and how will you tell people about it? 
 
We will consult with staff and unions on the new L & D policy before finalising it. 
 
2. Evidence 
 

 How will you know if the policy delivers its intended outcome / benefits? 
 
If people report through PDRs and employee surveys and course evaluation questionnaires that they feel they 
are able to meet their potential and have the skills they need for their role. 
 

 What existing data do you have on the people that use the service and the wider population? 
 
We log some training on HR records, mainly when it arranged corporately or if managers send other information 
through.  The latter is inconsistent and there is usually a backlog of information to be entered on to the system 
due to not having dedicated staff to do this. 
 

 What other information would it be useful to have?  How could you get this? 
 
Information on one-off short courses and qualification courses.  The proposed draft policy should remedy this but 
this will depend on people submitting information to HR and HR then finding the time to input this.  There is a 
self-service facility but this needs some work to develop it. 
 

 Are you breaking down data by equality groups where relevant (such as by gender, age, disability, 
ethnicity, sexual orientation, marital status, religion and belief, pregnancy and maternity)? 

 
If all training data is input to the HR system then equality breakdowns will be more meaningful. 
 
3. Impact 
 

Page 7



 

 

 Are some people benefiting more – or less - than others?  If so, why might this be? 
 
There is no evidence of this but there is only partial data. 
 
4. Actions 
 
Consult on new policy. 
For next financial year, implement new budget arrangements, with a process for people to apply for course 
funding, primarily through PDRs. 
 
 
Name: Kirsten Burnett 
Service Area:  HR 
Dated: 9 February 2017 

 
 

Page 8



 

(Draft for MRC)  Page 1 of 9 

 

Hyndburn Borough Council 
 

Learning and Development Policy and Procedure 
 

1. Introduction 
 
Updating knowledge and skills to meet new challenges is part of one of our values.  We want to 
promote a culture where learning is valued and encouraged, including learning from mistakes.  
We want to support staff to perform at a high standard and reach their potential. Learning and 
development contributes to the success of individuals, teams and it benefits the Borough we 
serve. 
 

2. Our Learning and Development Principles 
 
 Learning and development includes any activity designed to help individuals become more 

effective at their work by improving their knowledge and skills.  It encompasses a range of 
activities including involvement in projects, training courses, conferences, visits to other 
organisations, work shadowing, networking, formal study, coaching and mentoring. 
 

 Learning and development is a key part of employee engagement. We believe staff 
perform better when they feel valued and confident and know how their role contributes to 
the bigger picture.  

 
 It is a continuous process.  We expect staff to keep up to date within their own area of 

expertise.  Our performance and development review process creates a specific time for 
people to discuss development with their manager but these discussions can happen 
throughout the year. 

 
 The responsibility for identifying training and development needs and carrying out agreed 

training and development activity is shared between the line manager and member of 
staff.   
 

 The Council will encourage and support appropriate learning and development where 
resources allow.  

 
 People who wish to achieve a first level 2 qualification will be supported to do so and 

members of staff will be encouraged to improve their current levels of literacy and 
numeracy where appropriate. 

 
 Each member of staff is expected to have a positive and proactive approach to learning 

and development. 
 

 The Council recognises that returning to learning can highlight a lack of confidence and 
will support an encourage people, and facilitate access to support from Union Learning 
Representatives. 

 
 We will work to ensure equality of opportunity across all learning and development activity. 

 
 All employees are expected to participate in the evaluation of learning and development. 
 Page 9



 

(Draft for MRC)  Page 2 of 9 

 

3. Responsibilities 
 
3.1 Line Manager Responsibilities 
 

 Ensure that staff have the skills, training and support they need to do their job well; 

 Hold reviews during the probationary period and manage induction to ensure people, 
including those redeployed from other roles, are supported and are suitable for the role. 

 Take ownership of own performance and development including leadership and 
management skills; 

 Attend or complete any training that the Council deems as mandatory and ensure that staff 
do the same;  

 Manage under performance using the Performance improvement Procedure; 

 Conduct PDR meetings with each member of staff in the agreed timescale and return the 
development plan to HR by the deadline;  

 Respond to any additional requests from staff to attend training within 28 days, giving 
reasons if the request is refused (see S4.4);  

 Seek advice from HR when required; and 

 Ensure that the development needs of all staff are given consideration and that the needs 
of staff employed on a part-time or short-term basis are addressed fairly. 

 
3.2 Human Resources (HR) responsibilities  
 

 Provide advice and information about learning and development matters, including when 
these are linked to other HR policies; 

 Work with staff and managers to consider whether apprenticeships could assist in 
supporting the skills development required; 

 Co-ordinate learning and development activities organised centrally; 

 Collate development plans from the annual Performance and Development Reviews; 

 Managing the training budget; 

 Ensuring there are trained coaches available; 

 Monitor attendance at training events and maintain training records;  

 Take a broader view of training and time off agreed to ensure that there is a broadly 
consistent approach across the Council; and 

 Liaise with Union Learning representatives. 
 
3.3 Employee Responsibilities 
 

 Be open to feedback and suggestions for improving your skills and knowledge; 

 Attend agreed training, giving at least two days’ notice if you are unable to attend; 

 Arrive promptly and prepared for the day; 

 Engage positively with the training (listen, mobile phone off or on silent); 

 Ask the trainer for clarification if you do not understand anything; 

 Pass relevant information back to work colleagues after the event; 

 Complete evaluation surveys; and 

 Engage positively with the PDR process. 
 

  

Page 10



 

(Draft for MRC)  Page 3 of 9 

 

4. How we plan training and development 
 
4.1 We will make decisions on the funding of training and development courses as described 

below:   
 

 We will consult with senior managers and other relevant groups to establish organisational 
learning and development needs, including those that promote employee wellbeing; 

 At team level, Heads of Service and line managers should feed back any team needs; 

 At individual level, the performance and development review process is the main vehicle 
for identifying learning and development needs.   

 
4.2 HR will produce a Learning and Development plan based on the points listed above, in 

consultation with Management Team.  This will not cover all learning and development 
activities.  The following list gives examples of informal but often very effective ways of 
learning.  The staff member and line manager are responsible for arranging these. 

 

 Reading (books, journals, reports, newspapers) 

 Being a member of committees or working groups 

 Work shadowing 

 Taking on new tasks or project work 

 Watching training/educational videos 

 Using diagnostic instruments (e.g. learning styles questionnaire, Belbin team types 
questionnaire) 

 Asking for feedback on your own performance from those who work closely with you  

 Being coached (see Hyntranet or HR for details) 

 Belonging to an action learning group (meeting with peers to discuss work related issues 
with the aim of finding solutions to problems) 

 Involvement in activities related to a professional body or employer’s association (eg, 
attending branch meetings, giving a presentation to fellow members) 

 E-learning and webinars 
 
4.3 Requests for training and professional development should be made using the Course 

Funding Application Form.  This should be submitted to HR by the deadline, or at other 
times if outside the PDR process.  Requests will be prioritised according to factors such 
as: 

 

 Is the training legally required or in response to changing legislation? 

 Is the training essential for health and safety reasons? 

 Will the training improve team flexibility, in terms of people covering colleagues’ roles? 

 Is CPD an essential part of someone’s professional status? 

 Will training assist in workforce planning – for example if someone is due to retire and their 
duties are to be allocated to other staff? 

 Will the training help us improve the services we can offer our customers? 

 Will it help with the implementation of the council’s policies and procedures? 

 Will it develop managerial capabilities for existing and future managers and supervisors? 

 Will it enable more effective use of technology to improve efficiency and service provision? 
 
 

Page 11



 

(Draft for MRC)  Page 4 of 9 

 

4.4 Often staff attend training for which no request for training budget provision is required.  
The form in Appendix 3 should be used to inform HR so that individual training records can 
be updated.   

 
4.4 Time to Train – the Legal Right 
 
4.4.1 Regulations give employees with 26 weeks’ service a legal right to request “time to train”, 

for training which they believe will improve their effectiveness at work.  This time can be 
paid or unpaid.   

 
4.4.2 Managers must consider any requests and inform the staff member of their decision within 

28 days 
 
4.4.3 The request can be refused when there is a good business reason to do so, including 

where the manager does not believe that the training will help improve performance.  
 
Apprenticeships 
 
4.5 The Council pays an Apprenticeship Levy and is able to draw on this funding to pay for 

apprenticeship training.  We also have to have regard to a government-set target on the 
number of apprenticeship starts each year.  Apprenticeships cover a wide range of 
occupational areas and levels, up to degree level.  Existing employees can undertake 
apprenticeships as a route to gaining a qualification.  We will expect staff and managers to 
seriously consider this route to meet training.  HR will consider requests for training and 
explore whether there is a suitable apprenticeship available. 

 
4.6 Managers must consider whether vacant posts could provide an opportunity to employ an 

apprentice. 
 

5. Financial support and time off 
 
Training courses / conferences 
 
5.1 Training courses and conferences will generally be funded by the training budget, or 

another Council budget.  Any travel and subsistence costs will be met by the employee’s 
service area and will only be paid in line with the Council's policies on Mileage and 
Subsistence. 

 
Allowances for travel to and from college or other training events 
 
5.2 Employees will be entitled to claim travelling costs from their home or the workplace, 

whichever is least, based on the actual cost of using public transport (bus or train).  Where 
it is not possible, reasonable or safe to travel by public transport, the Council’s agreed 
mileage rates will be paid.  Indeed, it may be more cost effective, taking into account the 
employee’s hourly rate of pay, to drive and claim mileage rather than use public transport.  
If the employee has to use their own car they must be insured for business use and if they 
are not a casual or essential car user, a copy of the insurance certificate should be 
attached to the mileage claim.  Employees should car share where possible, with the most 
economical journey being used – this will include factors such as the location of any pick-
up points from home addresses, whether there is a lease car holder amongst the group, 
and whether the driver’s insurance covers passengers. Page 12



 

(Draft for MRC)  Page 5 of 9 

 

Time credited for training courses 
 
5.3 Time spent attending training courses will be credited at 3 hours 42 minutes for a half day 

course and 7 hours 24 minutes for a full day course.  We acknowledge that some courses 
(including travelling time) will actually take less time and in other cases the employee will 
have a longer day.  Time spent on overnight stays prior to or following any meeting or 
training course will not be eligible for any time claims.  Part-time staff will be credited with 
exactly the same time as full-time staff attending an equivalent course. 

 
5.4 Professional / academic qualifications 
 
5.4.1 Professional or academic qualifications / accredited training, including that funded via an 

apprenticeship, may be fully or partly funded by the Council depending on the nature of the 
training, whether it is required for the role and the available budget.  Before any agreement 
to fund such a course is finalised, there should be a clear written agreement as to what 
time off will be allowed.  For example, college attendance between 1pm and 9pm could 
mean half a day (3 hours 42 minutes) credit being agreed. 

 
5.4.2 The Council will pay registration and examinations fees, providing the examination is taken 

and 80% attendance is registered.  These will be paid directly to the college / learning 
establishment.  If the employee needs to resit, the Council will pay the first re-sit 
examination fees only. 

 
5.4.3 If funding is not available and the employee wishes to self-fund the training, time off or 

other support may be agreed on an individual basis. 
 

5.4.4 Attendance at evening classes or weekend residential events will be in the employee’s 
own time. 

 
5.5 Study Leave 
 
5.5.1 Employees are entitled to paid leave for the purpose of sitting for approved examinations 
 
5.5.2 Employees will be entitled to half a day’s study leave (3.42 hours) in preparation for each 

examination.  Applications for study leave should be agreed with the line manager in 
advance. 

 
5.5.3 It is becoming increasingly common for qualification courses to be available by distance 

learning, or an accredited training programme.  Any time off to support this, or workplace 
time to work on projects / assignments, will be agreed on an individual basis at the 
beginning of the course.  Managers should take advice from HR before agreeing any 
additional leave. 

 
Textbooks 
 
5.6 The council will pay for textbooks, up to a maximum of £50 for the period of the course.  

Employees should submit claims, attaching a receipt with the name of the bookshop.  
Textbooks paid for by the Council are and will remain the property of the Council.  At the 
end of the course, the employee must return these to either their Service Head (if of a 
specific technical / professional nature) or Human Resources for more generic studies, 

Page 13



 

(Draft for MRC)  Page 6 of 9 

 

such as management.  These will then be added to the Resource Library and available to 
all employees. 

 
5.7 Repayment of Costs 
 
5.7.1 Employees will be required to repay to the Council the actual costs of qualification training 

incurred if: 
 

 they leave the Council’s employment before completing the whole qualification or a 
defined part of the qualification (unless to move to another local authority); 

 they leave the Council’s employment within a two year period of obtaining the qualification 
(unless to move to another local authority); or  

 they fail to complete the whole or part of the qualification without reasonable justification. 
 
5.7.2 Employees being made compulsorily redundant will not normally be required to repay 

costs, unless there are exceptional reasons. 
 
5.7.3 The amount due to the under the terms of this Agreement is a genuine attempt by the 

Council to assess its loss and is not intended to act as a penalty on the employee. 
  
5.7.4 Apprentices taken on under an Apprenticeship Agreement for a fixed period of time will not 

be required to repay costs. 
 
5.7.5 Repayment will be taken from the final salary payment.  If there is still an amount 

outstanding then an invoice will be issued by the finance team. 
 
5.7.6 Any repaid costs will be paid to either the training budget or the Apprenticeship Levy 

account, depending on the original source of funding. 
 

6. Evaluation 
 
6.1 Training and development activities will be evaluated in respect of their effectiveness from 

both an organisational and personal perspective.  The performance and development 
review, between a manager and employee, is the main method of evaluating whether 
agreed development activities have achieved the intended objectives and, where 
necessary, plan the next steps.  Other development opportunities that arise in the course 
of normal work activity should also be reflected upon in order to identify how this might 
improve future work activities.   For training arranged internally, HR will ask participants to 
complete a short evaluation survey. 

 

Page 14



 

(Draft for MRC)  Page 7 of 9 

 

Appendix 1 

Qualification Course Agreement 

Name   
 
 

Post 
 
 

Service Area 
 
 

Qualification 
 
 

College/Training 
Provider 

 
 

Course Start Date  

Duration of Course 
 
 

Time off work agreed (if 
applicable) 

 

Course Fees 
 
 

Registration Fees 
 
 

Detail and cost of other 
training expenses 
(Mileage / subsistence 
met by service budget) 

 

Text Books (if known) 
(max £50) 

 
 

 
 
I confirm that I have read and understood the Learning and Development Policy and that I agree 
to accept those conditions.  This includes accepting the repayment terms detailed in S5.7 if: 
 

 I leave the Council’s employment before completing the whole qualification or a defined 
part of the qualification; 

 I leave the Council’s employment within a two year period of obtaining the qualification; or  

 I fail to complete the whole or part of the qualification without reasonable justification. 
 
 
Employee’s signature:  …………………………………………… Date:  …………….                    
 
Line Manager signature:  ……………………………………………………………… 
 
Line Manager name (please print):  …………………………………………………… 
 
This agreement must be signed by both the employee and their line manager before undertaking 
any qualification training. 
  

Page 15



 

(Draft for MRC)  Page 8 of 9 

 

Appendix 2 

Course Funding Application Form 
 (To be sent to the HR Team, Scaitcliffe House) 

 

Employee’s name  

Post  

Service Area  

Course applied for  

Date(s) of course  

Training provider  

Cost of course  

Location of course  

Detail and cost of other 
training expenses 
(Mileage / subsistence met 
by service budget) 

 

Time commitment required  

Reasons for wishing to 
attend – these will be used 
to decide whether funding 
can be made available.  
Attach separate sheet if 
necessary. 

 

Is the training required: 
 
 For legal compliance 
 For CPD  
 
Please explain. 

 

Manager’s Support 

I agree this training course supports the employee’s individual development and the team 
objectives. 

Manager’s name  

Manager’s signature  Date  
Page 16



 

(Draft for MRC)  Page 9 of 9 

 

 
Appendix 3 

Information to add Employee Training Record 
(for courses not funded from corporate training budget) 

 (To be sent to the HR Team, Scaitcliffe House) 
 

Employee’s name  

Post  

Service Area  

Course attended  

Training provider  

Course duration  

Date  

 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2. Minutes of Last Meeting
	3. Draft Learning and Development Policy
	Draft Learning and Development Policy - Appendix 1 - Policy


